[image: image13.png]


[image: image14.jpg];@m& Alameda County
st SUSTAINABILITY

Locel Action Gishel Mnosct



WILLIE A. HOPKINS, JR., Director

[image: image15.png]



[image: image16.wmf]County of Alameda, General Services Agency – Purchasing

RFP No. 900977, Addendum No. 2

COUNTY OF ALAMEDA

ADDENDUM No. 1
to

RFP No. 901489
for

Workers’ Compensation Third Party Administration Services

Specification Clarification/Modification and Recap of the Networking/Bidders Conferences

Held on September 19, 2016 and September 21, 2016.
	This County of Alameda, General Services Agency (GSA), RFP Addendum has been electronically issued to potential bidders via e-mail.  E-mail addresses used are those in the County’s Small Local Emerging Business (SLEB) Vendor Database or from other sources.  If you have registered or are certified as a SLEB, please ensure that the complete and accurate e-mail address is noted and kept updated in the SLEB Vendor Database.  This RFP Addendum will also be posted on the GSA Contracting Opportunities website located at http://www.acgov.org/gsa_app/gsa/purchasing/bid_content/contractopportunities.jsp


Alameda County is committed to reducing environmental impacts across our entire supply chain. 

If printing this document, please print only what you need, print double-sided, and use recycled-content paper.

The following Sections have been modified to read as shown below.  Changes made to the original RFP document are in bold print and highlighted, and deletions made have a strike through.

The following language has been modified on page 7 of Exhibit A, (REQUIRED DOCUMENTATION AND SUBMITTALS), Item 5, Description of the Proposed System:

 FORMCHECKBOX 

5.
Description of the Proposed System:  Bid response shall include a description of the proposed system, as it will be finally configured during the term of the contract.  The description shall specify how the proposed system will meet or exceed the requirements of the County and shall explain any advantages that this proposed system would have over other possible systems.  The description shall include any disadvantages or limitations that the County should be aware of in evaluating the proposal.  Finally, The description shall describe all product warranties provided by Bidder.  Finally, the bid response shall also include, but not limited to, the following:
(a) A sample monthly summary report;

(b) A sample monthly detail report; and

(c) Sample status reports. 

The following language has been modified on page 8 of Exhibit A, (REQUIRED DOCUMENTATION AND SUBMITTALS), Item 7, Implementation Plan and Schedule:

 FORMCHECKBOX 

7.
Implementation Plan and Schedule:  The bid response shall include an implementation plan and schedule.  The plan shall include a detailed schedule indicating how Bidder will ensure adherence to the timetables set forth herein for the final system and/or services.  The plan shall also include, but not limited to, the following:

(a) Description of the data transfer procedures (physical and electronic);

(b) Description of the staffing plan for recruiting, hiring, and training; and
(c) Description of the orientation and notification of Bidder’s internal and external customers.; and
(d) Without giving away any details that would compromise safety and/or security, the bid response shall include a description of what the bidder believes to be the pertinent information that would provide the County with an accurate understanding of the policies, procedures, and mechanisms the bidder has instituted to ensure the safety and security of County data in the bidder’s information technology environment.  During the RFP process, the County may perform due diligence to verify the claims made in the bid response.
EXHIBIT B – COUNTY OF ALAMEDA MINIMUM INSURANCE REQUIREMENTS
SEE NEXT PAGE
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Responses to Questions:
Q1) How should the Small Local Emerging Business (SLEB) status be addressed if a bidder has submitted an application for SLEB Certification and is awaiting certification?
A1) If a bidder has submitted an application for SLEB Certification and is awaiting certification, the bidder should contact the Auditor-Controller, SLEB Certification Unit at (510) 891-5500 or via email at ACSLEBcertification@acgov.org for the status of the application.  Bidder should also notify the SLEB Certification Unit of their intent to bid and the applicable bid due date for this RFP.  Bidder should note that they must be certified by the bid due date in order to meet the SLEB provisions and/or receive SLEB preference points if bidding as a SLEB Prime.  The County cannot guarantee that a bidder will be certified in time to bid on this project.  If the bidder is not given SLEB certification by the bid due date, the bidder is required to subcontract with a SLEB(s) for at least 20% of the total estimated bid amount in order to be considered for contract award.  Bidders looking for a SLEB(s) may use the SLEB Vendor Query System, http://alcoweb/gsasleb_app/slebmenu.jsp.
Q2) Can the County please provide information on how the incumbent is currently meeting the SLEB subcontracting requirements?
A2) The incumbent is currently subcontracting a total of 20% of the contract amount to three SLEBs: California Medlink Inc., Merriwether & Williams Insurance Services, and T.D.M Enterprise.
Q3) Will the County have the flexibility to waive the SLEB requirement?
A3) The County may consider waiving the SLEB requirement after all submittals have been reviewed.  If a Bidder is not a SLEB and cannot subcontract with a SLEB vendor, the Bidder should take an exception to the SLEB requirement.  Before taking an exception to the SLEB requirement, Bidders should be aware that if other Bidders are able to partner with a SLEB subcontractor, the County may view the Bidder that did not subcontract with a SLEB as not being able to meet the minimum requirements, and may be disqualified.  
Q4) Can companies outside of Alameda County submit a proposal for this RFP?  
A4) Yes.  Companies outside of Alameda County may submit a proposal for this RFP. 
Q5) Can companies located outside of the United States of America (USA) submit a proposal for this RFP (e.g. India, Canada)?
A5) Companies physically located outside of the USA can bid on this RFP as long as they are able to meet the Bidder Qualifications (page 6 of the RFP, Section E), Specific Requirements (pages 7-25 of the RFP, Section F), and all other terms and conditions as required in the RFP.
Q6) Are awarded bidders required to be physically present for meetings?
A6) Yes.  Awarded bidders are required to be physically present for meetings. 
Q7) Are bidders able to submit the bid proposals via email?
A7) No.  The County will not accept bids proposals via email.  Per page 39 of the RFP, Section U, (SUBMITTAL OF BIDS), Item 1 states:
1.
All bids must be completed and successfully uploaded through Alameda County Strategic Sourcing Supplier Portal BY 2:00 p.m. on the due date specified in the Calendar of Events.  Technical difficulties in downloading/submitting documents through the Alameda County Strategic Sourcing Supplier Portal shall not extend the due date and time. 
Page 5 of Exhibit A has the link to the Strategic Sourcing Supplier Portal where the bid form can be found:

Online Bid Process
https://ezsourcing.acgov.org/psp/SS/SUPPLIER/ERP/h/?tab=DEFAULT
Q8) Can a bidder make changes to a bid once a bid is submitted on the Strategic Sourcing Portal before the bid due date? 
A8) Yes.  Please see Exhibit D Guide to Alameda County EZSourcing – Modify an Existing Bid at the end of this addendum for step-by-step instructions on how to modify an existing bid. 
Q9) Can the County please provide a printed version of the Bid Form or advise where it can be located? 
A9) The County cannot provide a printed version of the Bid Form.  The Bid Form is located within the Strategic Sourcing Supplier Portal.  The link to the Strategic Sourcing Supplier Portal can be found on page 5 of Exhibit A:
Online Bid Process
https://ezsourcing.acgov.org/psp/SS/SUPPLIER/ERP/h/?tab=DEFAULT
Q10) Can the contractor perform the tasks and fulfill the contract outside of the USA?
A10) The contractor can perform the tasks and fulfill the contract outside of the USA as long as the contractor is able to meet the Bidder Qualifications (page 6 of the RFP, Section E), Specific Requirements (pages 7-25 of the RFP, Section F), and all other terms and conditions as required in the RFP.  
Q11) Can the County please identify the incumbent for the current contract for Workers’ Compensation Third Party Administration Services?
A11) The incumbent is York Risk Services Group, Inc.
Q12) What is the term of the current contract?
A12) The term of the current contract is July 1, 2013 to June 30, 2017. 
Q13) What are the current fees for Third Party Administration (TPA) services? 
A13) Please see Exhibit E of this addendum. 
Q14) What is the current staff structure for TPA services?  How many Supervisors, Senior Examiners, other Examiners, Claims Assistants and other staff are dedicated to the County’s current TPA services account? 
A14) Currently, the County has one Workers’ Compensation Manager, one Unit Manager, six Senior Examiners, two Future Medical/MO Claims Examiners, and two Claims Assistants.  Please refer to page 12 of the RFP, Section d. (GENERAL PROGRAM ADMINISTRATION) for the staff structure the County is requiring for this RFP.
Q15) Page 7 of the RFP, Section F (SPECIFIC REQUIREMENTS), states: 
“The Contractor shall administer the County’s claims from an office located within the County of Alameda or as otherwise approved by the County after bid award.”
Can the County please clarify whether the contractor is able to have its office located in a neighboring county (e.g. Contra Costa County) or offices within a 25 minute radius of Alameda County?
A15) Yes.  The bidder can have an office located outside of Alameda County as long as the claims office is close enough to where the County can conduct meetings, training, file reviews, etc. with a short commute time.  

Q16) Will the County waive the requirement for the bidder to have an office in Alameda County if it already has an office in the Bay Area? 
A16) The County can waive the requirement for a bidder to have an office in Alameda County as long as the claims office is close enough to where the County can conduct meetings, training, file reviews, etc. with a short commute time.  
Q17) Can the County please clarify whether a bidder may have the fees for services paid from the appropriate claim file under the Claims Reporting requirement?  
A17) The awarded bidder must be able to provide the telephonic claims reporting requirement customized to meet the County’s needs without additional cost to the County. 
Q18) Is the County currently receiving this service for Claims Reporting?  If so, is the service included in the TPA annual fee or from the claim file?  And what is the current fee? 
A18) Yes.  The incumbent is currently providing Claims Reporting service to the County at no additional cost. 
Q19) Can the County please clarify how many of the County’s indemnity claims are in future medical status? 
A19) Per the table provided on page 5 of the RFP, Section B (SCOPE), the County has 526 open future medical claims as of June 30, 2016.
Q20) Page 30 of the RFP, (EVALUATION CRITERIA), Section A (COMPLETENESS OF RESPONSE) states: 

“Responses that are rated a Fail and are not considered may be picked up at the delivery 
location within 14 calendar days of contract award and/or the completion of the competitive process.”

Can the County please clarify that bid submittals are to be submitted electronically via the Strategic Sourcing Portal, therefore there will be no hard copies to be picked up if a bidder has failed the initial process? 
A20) Bids submittals are to be submitted electronically via the Strategic Sourcing Portal.  There will be no hard copies submitted, therefore no hard copies will be picked up.
Q21) Page 7 of Exhibit A – Bid Response Packet, (REQUIRED DOCUMENTATION AND SUBMITTALS), Item 6 states: 
“Description of the Proposed Services:  Bid response shall include a description of the terms and conditions of services to be provided during the contract term including response times.”
Can the County please clarify how the terms and conditions relate to the services and what is referred to as the response times? 
A21) Page 7 of Exhibit A – Bid Response Packet, (REQUIRED DOCUMENTATION AND SUBMITTALS), Item 6, states: 
“The description shall contain a basis of estimate for services including its scheduled start and completion dates, the number of Bidder’s and County personnel involved, and the number of hours scheduled for such personnel.  Finally, the description must: (1) specify how the services in the bid response will meet or exceed the requirements of the County; (2) explain any special resources, procedures or approaches that make the services of Bidder particularly advantageous to the County; and (3) identify any limitations or restrictions of Bidder in providing the services that the County should be aware of in evaluating its Response to this RFP.”
Q22) Can the County please clarify if the awarded bidder for this RFP is a parent company that has subsidiaries of both TPA and Managed Care Services, is it possible that the County will select the same awarded bidder if there is a future contract for Managed Care Services? 
A22) Yes.  It is possible that the County may select the same bidder for the Managed Care Services contract.
Q23) Does the County have a mechanism for selection when the parent company has both subsidiaries bidding? 
A23) Yes.  Each proposal will be considered separately.
The following participants attended the Bidders Conferences:

	
	Company Name / Address
	Representative
	Contact Information

	1. 
	Hazelrigg Claims Management
P.O. Box 880

Chino Hills, CA 91709
	Diane Ogden
	Phone: 510-817-0930

	
	
	
	E-Mail: dogden@hazelriggclaims.com

	
	
	
	Prime Contractor: Yes

	
	
	
	Subcontractor: No

	
	
	
	Certified SLEB: Yes

	2. 
	York RSG
475 - 14th Street, Suite 600

Oakland, CA 94607
	Andre Cinco
	Phone: 510-858-7008

	
	
	
	E-Mail: andre.cinco@yorkrsg.com

	
	
	
	Prime Contractor: Yes

	
	
	
	Subcontractor: No

	
	
	
	Certified SLEB: Yes

	3. 
	NexBenefit
P.O. Box 2126

Castro Valley, CA 94546
	Lloyd Lawrence
	Phone: 800-858-0355

	
	
	
	E-Mail: Lloyd.lawrence@nexbenefit.com

	
	
	
	Prime Contractor: No

	
	
	
	Subcontractor: Yes

	
	
	
	Certified SLEB: Yes

	4. 
	York Risk Services Group
475 14th Street

Oakland, CA 94607
	Bettina Hooper
	Phone: 916-716-2569

	
	
	
	E-Mail: Bettina.hooper@yorkrsg.com

	
	
	
	Prime Contractor: Yes

	
	
	
	Subcontractor: No

	
	
	
	Certified SLEB: No

	5. 
	Hazelrigg Claims Management

P.O. Box 880

Chino Hills, CA 91709
	Arlene Hazelrigg
	Phone: 510-817-0930

	
	
	
	E-Mail: arlene@hazelriggclaims.com

	
	
	
	Prime Contractor: Yes

	
	
	
	Subcontractor: No

	
	
	
	Certified SLEB: Yes

	6. 
	Athens Administration
2552 Stanwell Drive

Concord, CA 94517
	Kevin Cichurski
	Phone: 925-826-1103

	
	
	
	E-Mail: kcichurski@athensadmin.com

	
	
	
	Prime Contractor: Yes

	
	
	
	Subcontractor: No

	
	
	
	Certified SLEB: No

	7. 
	ICS

11344 Coloma Road, Suite 745
Gold River, CA 95670
	Gary Archibald
	Phone: 916-852-8588

	
	
	
	E-Mail: garchibald@ics-claims.com

	
	
	
	Prime Contractor: Yes

	
	
	
	Subcontractor: No

	
	
	
	Certified SLEB: Yes

	8. 
	AIMS
10445 Old Placerville Road

Sacramento, CA 95827
	Kathy Thomas
	Phone: 909-816-0300

	
	
	
	E-Mail: kthomas@aims4claims.com

	
	
	
	Prime Contractor: Yes

	
	
	
	Subcontractor: No

	
	
	
	Certified SLEB: No

	9. 
	TRISTAR
3017 Gold Canal Drive
Rancho Cordova, CA 96570
	Adrian Garcia
	Phone: 916-350-1659

	
	
	
	E-Mail: Adrian.Garcia@tristargroup.net

	
	
	
	Prime Contractor: Yes

	
	
	
	Subcontractor: No

	
	
	
	Certified SLEB: No


EXHIBIT C

VENDOR LIST

RFP No. 901489 – Workers’ Compensation Third Party Administration Services
This Vendor Bid List is being provided for informational purposes to assist bidders in making contact with other businesses as needed to develop local small and emerging business subcontracting relationships to meet the requirements of the Small Local Emerging Business (SLEB) Program: http://www.acgov.org/gsa/departments/purchasing/policy/slebpref.htm.
This RFP Addendum is being issued to all vendors on the Vendor Bid List; the following revised vendor list includes contact information for each vendor attendee at the Networking/Bidders Conferences.
	RFP No. 901489 - Workers' Compensation Third Party Administration Services

	Business Name
	Contact Name
	Contact Phone
	Address
	City
	State
	Email

	Accelerated Claims Services, Inc.
	 
	877/939-2235
	P.O. Box 1419
	Irvine
	CA
	Info@accelclaims.com

	Acclamation Insurance Management Services (AIMS)
	Dominic Russo
	916/563-1900
	P.O. Box 269120
	Sacramento
	CA
	drusso@aims4claims.com

	Acclamation Insurance Management Services (AIMS)
	Kathy Thomas
	909/816-0300
	10445 Old Placerville Road
	Sacramento
	CA
	kthomas@aims4claims.com

	Acclamation Insurance Management Services (AIMS)
	Larry Hunt
	909/816-0300
	10445 Old Placerville Road
	Sacramento
	CA
	lhunt@aims4claims.com

	ACME Administrator
	 
	951/676-3850
	27475 Ynez Road, #322
	Temecula
	CA
	sales@acmetpa.com

	Adminsure, Inc.
	Alycia Anthony
	909/396-5814
	1470 South Valley Vista Drive, Suite 230
	Diamond Bar
	CA
	Business@AdminSure.com

	American Claims Management, Inc.
	 
	866/671-5042
	P.O. Box 85251
	San Diego
	CA
	WCInfo@ACMclaims.com

	Amtrust North America, Inc.
	Kunal Gulati
	925/288-6601
	P.O. Box 4026
	Concord
	CA
	kunal.gulati@amtrustgroup.com

	Athens Administrators
	Kevin Cichurski
	925/826-1146
	2552 Stanwell Drive
	Concord
	CA
	kcichurski@athensadmin.com

	Broad spire Services, Inc.
	 
	925/677-3400
	1855 Gateway Boulevard, #320
	Concord
	CA
	customer_relations@choosebroadspire.com

	Cannon Cochran Management Services, Inc.
	Anne Koval
	925/288-7072
	1800 Sutter Street, Suite 200
	Concord
	CA
	akoval@ccmsi.com

	Carl Warren & Company
	Richard McAbee
	888/858-2807
	11209 N. Tatum Boulevard, Suite 130
	Phoenix
	AZ
	rmcabee@carlwarren.com

	Claim Quest, Inc.
	John Johnson
	909/594-9400
	675 Brea Canyon Road, Suite 4
	Walnut Creek
	CA
	jjohnson@claimquest.com

	Constitution State Services LLC
	Art Spada
	925/945-4318
	P.O. Box 8112
	Walnut Creek
	CA
	aspada@travelers.com

	Corvel Enterprise Comp, Inc.
	 
	916/605-3861
	1180 Iron Point Way, #300
	Folsom
	CA
	marketing@corvel.com

	Crawford and Company
	 
	877/346-0300
	P.O. Box 5047
	Atlanta 
	GA
	info@us.crawco.com

	ESIS, Inc.
	Spencer Cohen
	415/547-4416
	39300 Civic Center Drive, Suite 290
	Fremont
	CA
	Spencer.Cohen@esis.com

	Excel Managed Care
	George Melgoza
	760/390-5553
	 
	 
	
	gmelgoza@we-excel.org

	Frye Claims
	Alana Lias
	800/322-3793
	3500 Breakwater Court, Building A
	Hayward
	CA
	alias@fryeclaims.com

	Gallagher Bassett Services, Inc.
	Marcus Johnson
	916/576-4501
	P.O. Box 2290
	Gold River
	CA
	marcus.johnson@gbtpa.com

	Hazelrigg Claims Management Services
	Arlene Hazelrigg
	510/817-0930
	1000 Broadway, #405
	Oakland
	CA
	Arlene@hazelriggclaims.com 

	Hazelrigg Claims Management Services
	Diane Ogden
	510/817-0930
	P.O. Box 70070
	Oakland
	CA
	dogden@hazelriggclaims.com

	Helsman Management Services
	Mark Siciliano
	916/830-3534
	6030 West Oaks Boulevard
	Rocklin
	CA
	Mark.Siciliano@helmsmantpa.com

	Innovative Claim Solutions (ICS)
	Gary Archibald
	925/327-8050
	11344 Coloma Road, Suite 745
	Gold River
	CA
	garchibald@ics-claims.com

	Intercare Insurance Services, Inc.
	Gabriella Hubbard
	800/771-5454
	6020 West Oaks Boulevard, Suite 100
	Rocklin
	CA
	ghubbard@intercareins.com

	JT2 Integrated Resources
	Angela Sorrentino
	510/844-3103
	P.O. Box 70410
	Oakland
	CA
	Asorrentino@jt2.com

	Keenan and Associates
	 
	310/212-3344
	P.O. Box 4328
	Torrance
	CA
	info@keenan.com

	LWP Claims Solutions, Inc.
	Judy Adlam
	415/384-0370
	P.O. Box 349016
	Sacramento
	CA
	j_adlam@lwpclaims.com

	Matrix Absence Management, Inc.
	Rick Bernstein
	916/773-5737
	1420 Rocky Ridge Drive, #270
	Roseville
	CA
	rick.bernstein@matrixcos.com

	NexBenefit
	Lloyd Lawrence
	800/858-0355
	P.O. Box 2126
	Castro Valley
	CA
	lloyd.lawrence@nexbenefit.com

	Northern Claims Management, LLC
	Jim Bankson
	707/583-8245
	P.O. Box 6385
	Santa Rosa
	CA
	jim@norcm.com

	Pegasus Risk Management, Inc.
	Jayme Murphy
	209/574-2800
	P.O. Box 5038
	Modesto
	CA
	jnmurphy@simon-companies.com

	Recovery Resources Inc.
	Steven Frison
	510/544-6300
	 
	 
	
	sfrison@recres.com

	Republic Capital Claims Administrators, Inc.
	 
	626/856-9438
	2648 E. Workman Avenue, #223
	West Covina
	CA
	info@republicclaims.com

	Sedgwick Claims Management Services, Inc.
	Jay Ayala
	510/302-3000
	2101 Webster Street, Suite 645
	Oakland
	CA
	jay.ayala@sedgwickcms.com

	Sedgwick Claims Management Services, Inc.
	Robin Azevedo
	925/984-4627
	2101 Webster Street, Suite 645
	Oakland
	CA
	robin.azevedo@sedgwick.com

	Southland Claims Service, Inc.
	 
	714/772-1933
	P.O. Box 958
	Garden Grove
	CA
	info@southlandclaims.com

	Spectrum Claims Management
	 
	818/789-2273
	13715 Burbank Boulevard
	Sherman Oaks
	CA
	contact@spectrumadjusting.com

	The Zenith Insurance Company
	 
	877/581-8237
	P.O. Box 9055
	Van Nuys
	CA
	claimscustomerservice@thezenith.com

	TriStar  
	Adrian Garcia
	906/350-1659
	3017 Gold Canal Drive
	Rancho Cordova
	CA
	adrian.garcia@tristargroup.net

	TriStar Risk Management
	 
	888/558-7478
	100 Oceangate, Suite 700
	Long Beach
	CA
	info@tristargroup.net 

	TriStar Risk Management
	Jim Kerr
	 
	101 Oceangate, Suite 700
	Long Beach
	CA
	jim.kerr@tristargroup.net

	York Risk Services Group, Inc.
	Alison Lehnberg
	714/620-1388
	333 City Boulevard W, Suite 1500
	Orange
	CA
	alison.lehnberg@yorkrsg.com

	York Risk Services Group, Inc.
	Andre Cinco
	510/858-7008
	475 - 14th Street, Suite 600
	Oakland
	CA
	andre.cinco@yorkrsg.com

	York Risk Services Group, Inc.
	Bettina Hooper
	800/922-5020
	475 - 14th Street, Suite 600
	Oakland
	CA
	Bettina.hooper@yorkrsg.com

	York Risk Services Group, Inc.
	Jon Lord
	 
	P.O. Box 619059
	Roseville
	CA
	Jon.Lord@yorkrsg.com

	Zurich North America Insurance
	 
	415/538-7432
	525 Market Street, 29th Floor
	San Francisco
	CA
	info.source@zurichna.com


EXHIBIT D
GUIDE TO ALAMEDA COUNTY 
EZSOURCING – mODIFY AN EXISTING BID
[image: image2.png]You may edit your bid response as long as the event is still open. You must submit your
final bid by the event End Date and Time.

Navigate to Main Menu > Manage Events and Place Bids > View Events and Place Bids

to search for all open sourcing events

‘Main Menu

View Terms & Conditions
View terms and conditions for events.

Maintain Supplier Information
Maintsin and update supplier information.
[ Addresses

) Contacts

) Maintain My User Contact
] My Bidder Profile

Reporting Tools

Run, create, and manage queries and nvision reports.

Change My Password
Create  new password.





[image: image3.png]View Events and Place Bids

Search for the event you wish to edit and click on the hyperlink of the Event ID.

View Events and Place Bids
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If the event you are searching for is not populating. clear all search eriteria. If you click the
Clear Criteria button, you must re-select to include Sell Event (@ sell Event )-




[image: image4.png]Step 1: Click the hyperlink in the My Bids field, i.e.. I In-Process...... to modify your
bid.
Event Details Welcome, Packs Land Soluions
User: mmathew
Information On Inquiry Options Bidding Shortcuts: View Event Activity

View, Edit or Copy from Saved Bids

Event Name Trucking Related Services

EventID ZONE7-1000000193
Event Format/Type Sell Event RFx

Event Round 1
Event Version 1
Event Start Date 07/18/2016 9:05AM PDT
Event End Date: 0772812016 02:00 PM PDT

Event Description:

[Zone 7, Alameda County Fiood Control and Water Conservation District desires to retain a contractor to provide trucking related services

|and s requesting proposals for trucking related services from companies. "
|Zone 7 currently owns about 40 miles of flood control channels in the Pleasanton-Dublin-Livermore area. This trucking service is on an as
needed basis. General work involved is listed below under scope of work.

| The District intends to award a 1 year contract to the bidder(s) selected as the lowest responsible bidder whose response meets the N
|County's requirements.
=]

Contact Choudhary.Seema  GENSA Payment Terms:

Phone My Bids: 1 In-Process and Submitted




[image: image5.png]Step 2: Click the View/Edit link or Cancel link

Welcome, Packs Land Solutions
User: mmathew

View, Edit or copy from Saved Bids

Event Name Trucking Related Services

EventID ZONE7-1000000193 Event Round 1
Event Format/Type SellEvent  RFx Event Version 1
Event Start Date 07/182016 2:05AM PDT Multiple Bids Not Alowed
EventEnd Date: 0712812016 02:00 PM PDT Currency: US Dolar
Bids Personaiize | &) First (4 10f1 ® Last
BidID  Round Version BidStatus  Event Status Bid Last Saved

1 1 1 Posted Posted  07/18/2016 10:05AM PDT




[image: image6.png]Select the View/Edirt link to make the desired changes to your bid. Select the Cancel link
to cancel/delete your entire bid.

After making changes, validate entries and push the Submit Bid button before the event
ends. Refer to topic Respond to an Online Bid for complete details.

You will receive online confirmation and a bid notification email confirming that your
bid has been submitted. Keep this for your records should you need to refer back to it. If
an email is not received, contact the County employee indicated on the Event Details
page immediately

Remember! Once you make edits to your bid, you must resubmit the bid by selecting the
Submit Bid button. Even if you did not make any edits to the original bid you submitted,
selecting View/Edit option, changes the bid status from “Posted” to “Saved”, this is why you
must select Submit Bid again.

‘Whenever the Save for Later button is selected. the bid must be resubmitted before the event
End Date and Time.




[image: image7.png]If the event has ended, you can still view the bid you submitted by following the above
instructions but you will not be able to edit the bid. You will get the following message.
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[image: image8.png]My Event Activity

The Event Activity page list all events that you have been invited to and have
participated in. If you are the primary contact, you may view all activities done by all
users under your bidder profile. If you are a secondary contact, you will only see events

that you have been invited to.

Note: As a secondary contact, you are still able to search events through View Events and

Place Bids.

Event Activity

Event Activity Summary

Gickon numoero vew eventsbeion

Events Invited Tos 1 EventsBaon: 2

oo @ e

Event Format | v ® Events ivitea To

EvontTypo[ v] Date Range:
Search

© Events Biaon

Bidcer Demo
User Gerojane

Events Awarded: 0

(3]

© Events Awarded

] Through o]




[image: image9.png]Event Activity Summary

The hyperlink listed under this section are search criteria templates. Select the hyperlink
to view:

1. Events Invited To to view all events that you have been invited to or have
accepted an invitation for.

2. Events Bid On to view all events that you have saved or submitted.

3. Events Awarded to view events awarded to you through the online portal. The
County intends to use this functionality in the near future.




[image: image10.png]Click on number fo view events below
Events Invited To: [ Events Bid On: Events Awarded: o
Search Criteria
Event Format| V] O Events Invited To Events Bid On O Events Awarded
Event Type| V| Date Range: From| & Through ]
Search
Legend
Events Find First
EventID Format  EventName Event Status  Start Date End Date Status
[ prisvo-tooo0n017s. sen IRFQ - Outcome and Program  Posted 05/09/2016 §:30AM PDT 071812016 3:30Pm poT Accepted
Evaluation Services

Events Search Results
Expand to view event details by click on the arrow icon  on the left of the Event ID

link.
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Events Fnd st
EventID Format  Event Name Event Status  Start Date End Date Status
BHSVC-1000000175 Sell IRFQ - Outcome and Program  Posted 051002016 ©:30AM PDT 0771312016 3:20PM poT AcCepted
Evaluaton Senvices
Bid Summary personaiize | Find | 2] B st @ 1011 @ Last
BAID  Rownd  EventVersion Stws  DateTime Posted Currency Code  Total Bid Amount
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1. Event Version: Shows the number of times an event was changed or new
attachment had been added

Status: Shows the status of your bid. Saved status indicates that a bid has been
saved for later. Posted status indicates that a bid has been submitted.

Date Time Posted: A timestamp of when the bid was submitted.

Total Bid Amount: A sum of all bid lines.

View Detail Icon: Click the icon to be view and edit the bid. You will be
redirected to the Event Details page.

N

W

To make edits to your bid, refer to topic Respond to an Online Bid for complete details.

Remember! Once you make edits to your bid, you must resubmit the bid. Whenever the Save
for Later button is pushed, the bid must be resubmitted before the event End Date and Time

91




EXHIBIT E
current fees for 

Third Party Administration (TPA) services
[image: image12.png]Total
3-year Cost

| $4,749,185

| 54.740,185 |

Claims Administration $1,567,336 | $1,583,009 | $1,598,840

Totals | $1,567,336 | $1,583,009 | $1,598,840
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